
 
 
 

The  following  documentation  is  an  electronically‐
submitted  vendor  response  to  an  advertised 
solicitation  from  the  West  Virginia  Purchasing 
Bulletin  within  the  Vendor  Self‐Service  portal  at 
wvOASIS.gov.  As part of the State of West Virginia’s 
procurement  process,  and  to  maintain  the 
transparency  of  the  bid‐opening  process,  this 
documentation  submitted  online  is  publicly  posted 
by  the  West  Virginia  Purchasing  Division  at 
WVPurchasing.gov with any other vendor responses 
to  this  solicitation  submitted  to  the  Purchasing 
Division in hard copy format. 
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Department of Administration
Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

State of West Virginia
Solicitation Response

Proc Folder: 874491

Solicitation Description: Addendum No. 1 - Bldg. 55 Chiller Repairs, Annual PM, and CM

Proc Type: Central Master Agreement

Solicitation Closes Solicitation Response Version

2021-06-03 13:30 SR 0211 ESR06032100000007989 1

VENDOR

000000182539
JOHNSON CONTROLS INC

Solicitation Number: CRFQ 0211 GSD2100000037

Total Bid: 54378 Response Date: 2021-06-03 Response Time: 13:28:18

Comments:  

FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER
Melissa Pettrey
(304) 558-0094
melissa.k.pettrey@wv.gov

Vendor
Signature X                                                                     FEIN#                                                       DATE
All offers subject to all terms and conditions contained in this solicitation
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Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
1 Air conditioning installation or maintenance or 

repair servi
   22978.00

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
72101511    

Commodity Line Comments:  

Extended Description:

Repairs as detailed in Section 3.1 of the specifications

Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
2 Annual Preventative Maintenance Charge 1.00000 EA 3200.000000 3200.00

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
72101511    

Commodity Line Comments:  

Extended Description:

Annual Preventative Maintenance
Services performed per Exhibit B

Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
3 Corrective Maintenance - Hourly Labor Rate 200.00000 HOUR 86.000000 17200.00

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
72101511    

Commodity Line Comments:  

Extended Description:

Corrective Maintenance - Hourly Labor Rate

Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
4 Corrective Maintenance - Parts Markup    11000.00

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
72101511    

Commodity Line Comments: 1.1 multiplier

Extended Description:

Corrective Maintenance - Parts Markup



86.00

233.50

17,200.00

1.10 11,000.00

3,200.00

22,978.00

54,378.00



X

Johnson Controls

Harry Main

6/03/2021



Johnson Controls

108 Craddock Way

Poca

WV
USA 25159

Aaron Allred

304-941-6802

39-00380010 6/03/2021



 !"#$%&'("#)* +!,$-./$010- 234560 789+$: *;<=%9>=>97?=110$0101@1A

$

$

BCCDEDFGBH$DGIFJKBEDFG

LMN$ONPQ$RSTUSVSW$XYTZMWPSVU$[S\SPS]V̂$_]T$QMN$WUNVZ̀ $̂QMN$ONPQ$RSTUSVSW$[NaWTQbNVQ$]_$cdbSVSPQTWQS]V̂$SP$P]eSZSQSVU$fSdP$_T]b$
gYWeS_SNd$Z]VQTWZQ]TP$_]T$QMN$hYSedSVU$ii$WQ$jkl$mQTWQQ]V$mQn̂$o]UWV̂$OR$piqlj$_]T$hYSedSVU$ii$rMSeeNT$sNaWSTP̂$cVVYWe$Xt̂$WVd$rt̂$
aNT$QMN$WQQWZMNd$d]ZYbNVQWQS]Vn
uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu
tWVdWQ]T̀$aTNvfSd$bNNQSVU$wSee$fN$MNed$]V$lixpixplpj$WQ$jlyll$Wb$WQ$QMN$zNVNTWe$mNT\SZNP$[S\SPS]V$ho[z$ii$WQ$jkl$mQTWQQ]V$mQn$
o]UWV̂$OR$$piqlj$fSddNTP$PM]Yed$Z]V\NVN$SV$QMN$bWSV$e]ff̀$]_$QMN$fYSedSVUn

mNN$SV_]TbWQS]V$WQQWZMNd$TNeWQSVU$Q]$QMN$bWVdWQ]T̀$aTNvfSd$bNNQSVUn$$XNT$z]\NTV]T${YPQSZN|P$}~NZYQS\N$�TdNT̂$V]$]VN$wSee$fN$
Wee]wNd$NVQT̀$SVQ]$QMN$fYSedSVU$wSQM]YQ$W$bWP�n

DG�FD��$EF ��D�$EF

 �%�9�+���$87$
� +:�:��9��:8�

 �%�9�+���$87$
� +:�:��9��:8�

����9��$��9<:>��$
 :<:�:8�

����9��$��9<:>��$
 :<:�:8�$�� �$AA

--0$>��:789�:�$�<����/$
A��$7�889

-�1$��9���8�$��

>��9����8� ;< �8��� ;<

�� ��

H��� ����$H�$C��� ��� ����$D���� ����$����� E��� $�����

- �'&$¡¢()'"'¢('(£$'(¤"!¥¥!"'¢($¢&$¦!'("#(!(¡#$¢&$
&#§!'&$¤#&̈'

$ $

����$��©� K���ª������� �«���ª������� K�©� $¬

pjljijj $ $ $

�®���©�©$C�����«����̄

sNaWSTP$WP$dNQWSeNd$SV$mNZQS]V$knj$]_$QMN$PaNZS_SZWQS]VP



 !"#$%&'("#)* +!,$-./$010- 234567 89:+$; *<=>%:?>?:8@>110$0101A1B

CDEFCGH$IF JKCL$IF

 M%N:O+MPO$98$
N +;P;QO:NO;9P

 M%N:O+MPO$98$
N +;P;QO:NO;9P

RMPM:NS$QM:=;?MQ$
 ;=;Q;9P

RMPM:NS$QM:=;?MQ$
 ;=;Q;9P$TS R$BB

--0$?NS;89:P;N$N=MPUM/$
BOV$8S99:

-71$QO:NOO9P$QO

?VN:SMQO9P <= S9RNP <=

UQ UQ
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\@AnMCBa?D+AIEAng++ZECbGAE+[CBbGDECK+KIBàD+AB?H@AH+HIE+JEKH+LGCMG?G@+fGbGKGB?+B]+eCBHEAHGbE+
ZECbGAEK+\_+[IB?E+@H+WSUzX+PP{R||TT+]BC+̂BCE+G?]BĈ@HGB?g+
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Phil Holland, Customer Service Agent

Phil Holland, Customer Service Agent

108 Craddock Way Poca, 25159

 866-300-7647 phone, 304-755-0215 fax

philip.a.holland@jci.com

Johnson Controls

Harry Main  Service Sales Account Executive

Harry Main  Service Sales Account Executive

6/03/2021

304-741-0587 cell phone, 304-755-0215 fax
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)Z8>Ê=&;>C&BD&B58&@?9E5;<6>Z&/6A6<6D>&Y58>&98\?8<B8C=&Y6B5&;&C8B;678C&76<B6>Z&D[&

-567789&F;6>B8>;>E8&:89[D9X8C&?>C89&B56<&-D>B9;EB&C?96>Z&B5;B&:896DC&D[&B6X8]&&%58&

\?;9B897̂&;>C&;>>?;7&98:D9B<&X?<B&6>E7?C8&;&76<B6>Z&D[&B58&5D?9<&YD9k8C&:89&:9Dt8EB=&B58&

ED<B&D[&5D?9<&YD9k8C&:89&:9Dt8EB=&B58&BDB;7&D[&;77&5D?9<&YD9k8C&;>C&ED998<:D>C6>Z&ED<B=&

;&76<B6>Z&D[&:;9B<&?B676̀8C&:89&:9Dt8EB=&B58&ED<B&D[&:;9B<&?B676̀8C&:89&:9Dt8EB=&B58&BDB;7&:;9B<&

?<8C&[D9&B58&:896DC=&B58&ED<B&D[&:;9B<&[D9&B58&:896DC=&;&Z9;>C&BDB;7&D[&;77&ED<B<&[D9&B58&

:896DC=&;>C&;>̂&DB589&6>[D9X;B6D>&B5;B&B58&)Z8>Ê&D9&@?9E5;<6>Z&/6A6<6D>&X;̂&98\?8<B]&
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ÊÄTVYPTT%ÅOÇ%QR%NÌP%WPÐÄPTN%NQ%ÅQ%TQ%ÊÇ%NÌP%ìÄWÑÌOTVYX%ÞVÎVTVQYÁ%

ØÁ%íîïðñáã%òà%äñóóðô%ßãäò%õïáöï÷ïî%øà÷òáîøòàáåä%ðïøã÷äã%YÄÆÊPW%ÔVNÌ%ÊVÅ%QW%ÔVNÌVY%QYP%ÅOÇ%QR%
ìÄWÑÌOTVYX%ÞVÎVTVQY%WPÐÄPTN%NQ%ÅQ%TQÁ%

ÙÁ%ÂOVÃÄWP%NQ%TÄÈÈÃÇ%O%TVXYPÅ%ÅWÄXÉRWPP%ÔQWÓÈÃOÑP%ORRVÅOÎVN%ÔVNÌ%ÊVÅ%QW%ÔVNÌVY%QYP%ÅOÇ%QR%
ìÄWÑÌOTVYX%ÞVÎVTVQY%WPÐÄPTN%NQ%ÅQ%TQÁ%%

ÚÁ%ÂOVÃÄWP%NQ%ÄTP%NÌP%ÈWQÎVÅPÅ%TQÃVÑVNONVQY%RQWÆ%ÖQYÃÇ%VR%TNVÈÄÃONPÅ%OT%ÆOYÅONQWÇ×Á%
ùÁ%ÂOVÃÄWP%NQ%ÑQÆÈÃPNP%NÌP%ÞVTÑÃQTÄWP%QR%úYNPWPTNPÅ%ìOWNVPT%NQ%éQYNWOÑNT%RQWÆ%ÖVR%ÑQYNWOÑN%ÌOT%OY%
OÑNÄOÃ%QW%PTNVÆONPÅ%ÎOÃÄP%QR%ûÀ%ÆVÃÃVQY%QW%ÆQWPü%ÅQPT%YQN%OÈÈÃÇ%NQ%ÈÄÊÃVÑÃÇ%NWOÅPÅ%ÑQÆÈOYVPT%
ÃVTNPÅ%QY%YONVQYOÃ%QW%VYNPWYOÃ%TNQÑÓ%PýÑÌOYXP×%
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-./0123456 74843495 
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HIJKLMNHLOIJ HIJLMPHLKQ  R5ST/ 'U (2U V9ST W XYZZY[\4]̂ _1T 095_/20_456 ̀.ab40 T5_4_c 312bb 59_ 2d2/S 2 
0953_/.0_495 095_/20_ _9 25c a4SST/ _12_ 43 e59d5 _9 aT 45 STf2.b_ 95 25c g95T_2/c 9ab462_495 9dTS _9 _1T 3_2_T 9/ 2 
9̀b4_402b 3.aS4843495 9f _1T 3_2_T̂ 450b.S456̂ a._ 59_ b4g4_TS _9̂ 9ab462_4953 /Tb2_TS _9 ̀2c/9bb _2hT3̂ ̀/9̀T/_c _2hT3̂ 32bT3 25S 
.3T _2hT3̂ f4/T 3T/840T fTT3̂ 9/ 9_1T/ f45T3 9/ fTT3U 
 
Pii HIJLMPHLKQ  R5ST/ 'U (2U V9ST WX#YjY[k2̂ 59 095_/20_ 9/ /T5Td2b 9f 25c 095_/20_ g2c aT 2d2/STS ac _1T 3_2_T 
9/ 25c 9f 4_3 ̀9b4_402b 3.aS48434953 _9 25c 8T5S9/ 9/ ̀/93̀T0_48T 8T5S9/ d1T5 _1T 8T5S9/ 9/ ̀/93̀T0_48T 8T5S9/ 9/ 2 /Tb2_TS 
2̀/_c _9 _1T 8T5S9/ 9/ ̀/93̀T0_48T 8T5S9/ 43 2 STa_9/ 25Sl \[] _1T STa_ 9dTS 43 25 2g9.5_ 6/T2_T/ _125 95T _19.325S 
S9bb2/3 45 _1T 266/T62_Tm 9/ \Z] _1T STa_9/ 43 45 Tg b̀9cT/ STf2.b_U 
 

noHnpLOIJQ "1T ̀/914a4_495 b43_TS 2a98T S9T3 59_ 2̀ b̀c d1T/T 2 8T5S9/ 123 095_T3_TS 25c _2h 2Sg4543_T/TS ̀./3.25_ _9 012̀_T/ 
TbT8T5 9f _1T 'U (2U Vqrst uqvwsvxy zq{|s}x~��q} |vs{��{t |sv{�� �ss qv s}��vq}{s}�~� �ss qv ~xxsxx{s}� ~}r ��s {~��sv �~x 
59_ aT09gT f452b 9/ d1T/T _1T 8T5S9/ 123 T5_T/TS 45_9 2 ̀2cgT5_ ̀b25 9/ 26/TTgT5_ 25S _1T 8T5S9/ 43 59_ 45 STf2.b_ 9f 25c 9f _1T 
/̀98434953 9f 3.01 ̀b25 9/ 26/TTgT5_U  

 
�n�OJOLOIJKQ   

 
������ gT253 25c 233T33gT5_̂ ̀/Tg4.ĝ ̀T52b_ĉ f45T̂ _2h 9/ 9_1T/ 2g9.5_ 9f g95Tc 9dTS _9 _1T 3_2_T 9/ 25c 9f 4_3 ̀9b4_402b 
3.aS48434953 aT02.3T 9f 2 �.S6gT5_̂ f45T̂ ̀T/g4_ 849b2_495̂ b40T53T 233T33gT5_̂ STf2.��sr uqvwsvxy zq{|s}x~��q} |vs{��{t |s}~��� 
9/ 9_1T/ 233T33gT5_ ̀/T3T5_bc STb45�.T5_ 9/ S.T 25S /T�.4/TS _9 aT ̀24S _9 _1T 3_2_T 9/ 25c 9f 4_3 ̀9b4_402b 3.aS48434953̂ 450b.S456 
25c 45_T/T3_ 9/ 2SS4_4952b ̀T52b_4T3 200/.TS _1T/T95U 
 
��������� �������� gT253 128456 25 9._3_25S456 a2b250T 9/ b42a4b4_c _9 _1T 9bS f.5S 9/ _9 _1T .5453./TS Tg̀ b9cT/3� f.5S 9/ aT456 
45 ̀9b40c STf2.b_̂ 23 STf45TS 45 'U (2U V9ST W ZjYZ0YẐ f24b./T _9 g245_245 g25S2_9/c d9/eT/3� 09g̀ T532_495 098T/26T̂ 9/ f24b./T _9 
f.bbc gTT_ 4_3 9ab462_4953 23 2 d9/eT/3� 09g̀ T532_495 3TbfY453./TS Tg̀ b9cT/U #5 Tg̀ b9cT/ 43 59_ 45 Tg̀ b9cT/ STf2.b_ 4f 4_ 123 T5_T/TS 
45_9 2 /T̀2cgT5_ 26/TTgT5_ d4_1 _1T )53./250T V9gg433495T/ 25S /Tg2453 45 09g̀ b4250T d4_1 _1T 9ab462_4953 .5ST/ _1T 
/T̀2cgT5_ 26/TTgT5_U 
 
�������� ������ gT253 2 ̀2/_ĉ d1T_1T/ 25 45S484S.2b̂ 09/̀9/2_495̂ ̀2/_5T/314̀̂ 2339042_495̂ b4g4_TS b42a4b4_c 09g̀ 25c 9/ 25c 9_1T/ 
f9/g 9/ a.345T33 2339042_495 9/ 9_1T/ T5_4_c d12_39T8T/̂ /Tb2_TS _9 25c 8T5S9/ ac ab99Ŝ g2//426T̂ 9d5T/314̀ 9/ 095_/20_ _1/9.61 
d1401 _1T ̀2/_c 123 2 /Tb2_495314̀ 9f 9d5T/314̀ 9/ 9_1T/ 45_T/T3_ d4_1 _1T 8T5S9/ 39 _12_ _1T ̀2/_c d4bb 20_.2bbc 9/ ac TffT0_ /T0T48T 9/ 
095_/9b 2 ̀9/_495 9f _1T aT5Tf4_̂ ̀/9f4_ 9/ 9_1T/ 09534ST/2_495 f/9g ̀T/f9/g250T 9f 2 8T5S9/ 095_/20_ d4_1 _1T ̀2/_c /T0T48456 25 
2g9.5_ _12_ gTT_3 9/ Th0TTS f48T ̀T/0T5_ 9f _1T _9_2b 095_/20_ 2g9.5_U  

 
P��OM�PLOIJQ  �  ¡¢£¤¢¤£ ¥¦¢¡ §̈©ª« ¥¦¬ ¬¤®̈ ©̄¡ °±¥¦̈©¢²¬® ¡¢£¤¬© °§§¢©ª¡ °¤® °³́¤̈µ¶¬®£¬¡ ±¤®¬© ·¬¤°¶¥  ̈§ 
¶°µ §̈© §°¶¡¬ ¡µ¬°©¢¤£ ̧¹º »¼º ½¾¿À ÁÂÃÄÅÄÆÇ ¥¦°¥Q  ̧ÃÇ §̈© ³̈¤¡¥©±³¥¢̈¤ ³̈¤¥©°³¥¡« ¥¦¬ ¬¤®̈© ¢¡ ¤̈¥ ¢¤ ®¬§°±¶¥ ̈¤ 
°¤  ª ¤̈¬¥°©  ̈È¶¢£°¥¢̈¤ ̈µ¬® ¥̈ ¥¦¬ ¡¥°¥¬ ̈© ° ·̈¶¢¥¢³°¶ ¡±È®¢¢¡¢̈¤ ̈§ ¥¦¬ ¡¥°¥¬« °¤® ̧ÉÇ §̈© °¶¶ ̈¥¦¬© ³̈¤¥©°³¥¡« 
¥¦°¥ ¤¬¢¥¦¬© ¬¤®̈© ¤̈© °¤  ©¬¶°¥¬® ·°©¥  ̈µ¬ ° ®¬È¥ °¡ ®¬§¢¤¬® °È̈¬ °¤® ¥¦°¥ ¤¬¢¥¦¬© ¬¤®̈© ¤̈© °¤  ©¬¶°¥¬® 
·°©¥  °©¬ ¢¤ ¬ª·¶̈ ¬© ®¬§°±¶¥ °¡ ®¬§¢¤¬® °È̈¬« ±¤¶¬¡¡ ¥¦¬ ®¬È¥ ̈© ¬ª·¶̈ ¬© ®¬§°±¶¥ ¢¡ ·¬©ª¢¥¥¬® ±¤®¬© ¥¦¬ 
¬Ê³¬·¥¢̈¤ °È̈¬Ë 
 
ÌOLJnKK LÍn �IiiIÌOJÎ KOÎJPLNMnQ 
 
Ïs}rqvyx Ð~{sÑ ÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓ 
 
#._19/4ÔTS !4652_./Tl ÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓ 72_Tl ÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓ 
 
!_2_T 9f ÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓ 
 
V9.5_c 9f ÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓ̂ _9Yd4_l 
 
"2eT5̂ 3.a30/4aTŜ 25S 3d9/5 _9 aTf9/T gT _143 ÓÓÓ S2c 9f ÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓ̂ ZkÓÓÓU 
 
Õc V9gg433495 Th̀4/T3 ÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓ̂ ZkÓÓÓU 
 
 
P��Oo KnPi ÍnMn     JILPMÖ pN�iOH ÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓÓ 
 

×ØÙÚÛ¼ÜÝÞß àááÝ¿¼âÝã äåæçèéæê ëìíìîíïëìðñ 

Johnson Controls

6/03/2021

  West Virginia

Putnam














	ordal1_684103_SR_0211_ESR06032100000007989_1.pdf
	1
	2
	3
	4




